

F.O.E.S
Friends of Earith School
C/O Earith Primary School
School Road
Earith
Cambridgeshire
PE28 3QB

Meeting Minutes AGM 11th October 2017, Earith Primary School
School Road, Earith

Attendees: Andy Greavett (Chair) Rachel Johnson (Treasurer), Elaine Stephen (Members) Sian Pritchard (Head Teacher) Niki Townsend (Members) Emma Peters (Members) Ian Whitlam (Members)

Apologies: Alex Dawson (secretary) Paul Gubbins (Members)
Corinne Sellens (secretary)

Chairpersons Report/Minutes Signed/Matters outstanding

Welcome and signing of last month's minutes

Treasurers Report

Rachel presented the committee with a copy of the of the balance sheet, as of 11th October we have £3108.71 in our account which is excellent. Sian has been asked to decide what she would like to purchase for the school using this money.

Item 1. Existing Committee resigned

As this was the AGM all existing members resigned.

Item 2. New Committee elected

Alex Dawson who wasn't present at the meeting but did send a letter offering to take on the Chairpersons role, this was seconded by Rachel Johnson. Rachel Johnson was elected as treasurer, Elaine Stephen and Niki Townsend were elected as joint secretaries.

Corinne Sellens, Ian Whitlam, Hayley Thurston, Emma Peters, Amy Strong elected as members.

Andy Greavett thanked all the present committee members for their help over the years, and has offered his help if needed on major events, the committee would like to thank Andy for his great leadership while he was Chair, he will be sorely missed by us all.

Registered Charity Number: 1035875

AGM ended at 8.15pm and the committee meeting commenced at 8.20pm

Item 1. Christmas Bazaar is scheduled for 8th December 6pm-8pm.

Santa is booked!

Hayley Thurston has offered to decorate the Grotto again this year.

Andy G has offered to help with refreshments at Bazaar

Charging a £1 entrance fee with a raffle ticket included

Each class will be doing a stall

FOES doing Tombola

Sian doing 50/50 & raffle tickets

Rachel, Elaine, Ian will also be on hand to help out on the night

WI donating a cake and having a stall

Rachel sending out letters asking for donations

Item 2. Non-uniform day 1st December

Actions: Sian – Asking parents for donations of bottles and chocolates

Item 3. Family portrait 2nd December pm

Item 4. Sian is organising a gift making day in the school on 15th Dec and is looking for volunteers

Item 5 – Next Meeting

Monday 6th November